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Re: Case No. TA-88-218, et al. 
Alternative Operator Services 

Dear Ms. O'Donnell: 
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Pursuant to our conference of last week, I am hereby 
requesting that initial briefs will not be due until November 
30, 1988, with reply briefs due on December 30, 1988. I have 
checked with all parties of record and no one has any objection 
to this extension. 

Very truly yours, 

HENDREN AND ANDRAE 

f<?...,u_). ~-
Richard s. Brownlee, III 

RSB/k 
cc: All parties of record 


